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Former Bank Of New South Wales

B0635 Frmr Bank of NSW B0635 Old Bank of NSW

Location

67 Piper Street and SW Cnr Powlett Street,, KYNETON VIC 3444 - Property No B0635

Municipality
MACEDON RANGES SHIRE

Level of significance

State

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 15, 2007

Former Bank of New South Wales is a bluestone structure erected in 1856 for the bank to the designs of architect
Andrea Stombuco. The two storied structure is constructed in coursed bluestone masonry and has a hipped slate
roof. It is symmetrically arranged about the centrally located, single storied porch, which is faced with bands and
has a cornice. The chimneys, eaves, brackets, quoins, window and door surrounds and string course are
features.

The Former Bank forms part of the notable townscape of Kyneton, an important nineteenth century highway
town. This bank is a landmark in the town and is an essential part of its streetscape. The structure is particularly
representative of the long business centre of the town, which contracted after the gold rushes, closing this bank.
The important, essentially Georgian design is distinguished by its Regency porch and Classical eaves brackets
and chimneys.

The Former Bank closed in the 1880s and was a residence until recent years when the building became a
Museum. Intactness is good and condition is excellent.



Classified: June 1968.

Other Names Kyneton Museum,
Hermes Number 68900

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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